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Established in 1833, Cokes Chapel (formally spelled Cokes Chapple) was named
for Thomas Coke (1747-1841), the
Foreign Minister of Methodism and
Ambassador of Jesus Christ. Thomas
Coke was John Wesley’s right arm. He
begged and worked for missions. He also
worked for higher education and freedom.
He was not always appreciated and
frequently misunderstood. Thomas Coke
was wholeheartedly consecrated to the
Kingdom of Heaven. He was deeply and unreservedly committed to Jesus Christ
and he was a true servant of his beloved religion, Methodism.

This picture, taken in the 1920s,
are some members of Cokes
Chapel. Joe Todd has been a
member since the 40s and 1s still
very active in the church.

Thas picture, taken in
1944, shows how cars
used to park directly in
ront of the church doors
' before landscaping and
- parking lots. On the far

~ nghtis Lib Todd who is
4 still an active member of

the church.



This picture was taken in October of
1961 and it shows the entire building
with the portico and steeple which
were added that year and dedicated to
God in honor of G. Wynn Smith. ‘
Up until this time, there was only one
“Preachin” Sunday per month. In
1977, stained glass windows were
mstalled.

On October 21, 1979, the
Administrative Board, chaired
by Joe Todd, voted to separate
for the Turin Circuit and go
“full ime.” This was carried
out on January 1, 1980.
Groundbreaking for the
Parsonage took place on
January 26, 1980. The Lord
and the congregation worked
together and on June 29, 1980, 3
Rev. and Mrs. Max Caylor and
Max Edward moved into a debt
free parsonage.
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the land deeded by Mark Smith for $25.00 to the
Trustees. The church became part of the Turin
Circuit. The present sanctuary was built behind the
log cabin in 1850 by R. D. Cole Manufacturing Co. for
the sum of $1,100.00, a wooden building on rock
pillars. The pulpit was around the front of the wooden
post in the center of the building with partitions
dividing the room into four sections. The people,
segregated by sex and color could be seen only by the
minister. Kerosene lamps lighted the building until
1940 when electricity was mstalled. Between 1895 - e
1900, all walls were removed and an altar rail and Crrrsronsiders
pulpit were built by Robert L. and Edward M. Smith.

The pulpit 1s still being used in the Young Adult Sunday School Class.
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Historical Record of Cokes Chapel UMC

On June 15, 1895, spelled Cokes Chapple. Named for Thomas Coke. Cokes
Chapel was founded in 1833. For the first years, the congregation met
on the Lower Fayetteville Road across from the farm once called
MangeTPeach Farm about 4 1/2 miles east of Newnan. This land
later belonged to Robert Nash (1962). The present main body of the
church was built in 1850 by R. D. Cole Manufacturers. The
congregation used a log cabin after they moved down the highway
and then the present building was built behind the cabin. The church
is a frame building, on rock pillars, with 4 doors. One of the East
Side, 2 in the back and 1 in front of the church. The pulpit was
around the wooden post in center of the church. The church was
divided in 4 sections around pulpit with partitions high enough not to
see over. One was for white women, another for white men, another
for African American men and another for African American women.
A separate door was used by each gender and race. The building was
heated by a pot bellied stove and had kerosene lamps. The pulpit was
built by Robert L. Smith and Edward M. Smith.

The land the church sits on, deeded by Mark Smith for $25 to the Trustees,
George Glass, Caleb Cook, J. E. Hunnicutt, Joshua P. Shropshire & L.
M. Hunnicutt. Dr. J. E. P. Hunnicutt was superintendent of Sunday
School for fifty-three years. It was the home church of Dr. George
Edward Smith a beloved local preacher who believed wives should
call their husbands Mr. or My Lord.

Dr. Luther Smith, first graduate of Emory College from Coweta County and
later the president of the College, as a boy and young man belonged to
Cokes Chapel to which many of Georgia Methodism's greatest men
preached.

Quarter meetings held at Cokes Chapel every February on the 3rd Sunday.
Discontinued as of the late 1960s. .

Stepping block still in front of church where ladies mounted their horses.
Built in 1857 by Mike Costello. Later wagons, buggies and still later,
cars parked all over the front yard. Original silver Communion
Goblets donated by Mrs. Carric Smith Melson. As of 1962, in
possession of Mrs. B. M. Ware. Communion Table cloth made in
1870 by Carrie Smith Melson. Still in use in 1966.
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1895

1900

1935

1940

1947

1949

1950

1952

The pulpit was moved to the back of the church and an altay rail, built
by Robert L. Smith and Edward M. Smith (sons of George Edward
Smith) was placed around theﬂ‘.‘ The partition across the building
was now removed. )

The center partition running lengthwise was removed and a partition
built in the rear of the building forming a wide vestibule with a door
placed on each side entering sanctuary. The vestibule had only one
outside door.

The wide vestibule was closed in on each side forming a class room
on each side of a small vestibule with double doors in the center of the
rear wall of the sanctuary as an entrance with a smaller door on each
side, entering the classrooms. A concrete stoop was added to front of
church and a window installed on each side of front doors. Work
done by B. M. Ware.

Electric Lights installed.

The old straight benches were remodeled, using same wood and new
ones made - work done by Paul Robinson. Ebenezar held Sunday
school classes with Cokes Chapel until 1949.

Choir organized with Mrs. Opal Smith as organist and Mrs. Joe Todd
as director. Charter members were: Sopranos - Martha Todd, Bert
Stewart, Judy Lassetter, Inez Lassetter, Mattic Kate Lee, Mrs. Guy
Wright. Altos - Elizabeth Todd, Carrie Lassetter, Wynette Smith.
Baritones - Joe Todd, E. M. Smith, Bennie Lassetter, George
Lassetter, Jr., Lamar Lassetter, Lee Lassetter, Phil Todd, George
Lassetter, Sr.

A concrete block house built across the road from the church to be
used as a meeting house for the community.

A Waurlitzer organ was purchased by the congregation. Dr. L.C.
Fischer was a great help to this project. Gas heating system installed.

A kitchen and 2 restrooms, fully equipped, were added to the

Community House, donated by Dr. L.C. Fischer. Communion silver
trays and glasses donated to church by Mrs. Nelle Robinson.
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